
Subject: RE: Adopted Committee Minutes
Date: Tue, 18 Dec 2001 15:58:44 -0800

From: Agnes Hilsen <ahilsen@district.north-van.bc.ca>
To: "'Corrie Kost'" <corrie@kost.ca>
CC: Al Price <alprice@quik.com>, Brian Platts <brian_platts@telus.net>, fonvca@fonvca.org,

Shana Burrows <BurrowsS@district.north-van.bc.ca>,
Stephen Fleming <FlemingS@district.north-van.bc.ca>

Dear Mr. Kost:
 
In response to FONVCA's request for copies of the adopted minutes of the Committees of Council, this will advise that I have
arranged to have a copy of these minutes added to the weekly package which is currently being sent to Mr. Platts, as they are available.
 
As I indicated earlier, we will continue to investigate the feasibility of placing these minutes on the web if it can be done in a
cost-effective manner.  I'll be in touch with you further in this regard.
 
Yours truly,
 
Agnes Hilsen
Municipal Clerk 

-----Original Message-----
From:  Corrie Kost [mailto:corrie@kost.ca]
Sent: December 13, 2001 5:27 PM
To: Agnes Hilsen
Cc: Al Price; Brian Platts; fonvca@fonvca.org
Subject: Adopted Committee Minutes

Dear Agnes Hilsen, 

Previously FONVCA has requested that all adopted minutes 
of council committees be posted on the District's Web site. 
You indicated that this may be done at some future time as 
there are currently insufficient resources available. 

At the FONVCA meeting of  Nov 15/2001 the members present 
unanimously endorsed a request that FONVCA be CC'ed copies 
of adopted committee meeting minutes until such time as they are widely 
available to members of the public (e.g. . posted on web). Could 
you kindly indicate if this could be arranged and placed in the 
weekly council package currently sent to Brian Platts? 

Yours truly, 

Corrie Kost on behalf of Al Price (Chair of Nov/2001 meeting) 
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